



# JORDAN ACKER

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

[linkedin.com/in/react-developer-jordan](https://www.linkedin.com/in/react-developer-jordan)

<https://www.jordanacker.com>

[jordan.acker.dev@gmail.com](mailto:jordan.acker.dev@gmail.com)

[github.com/Jordan6794](https://github.com/Jordan6794)

Tokyo, Japan

## SUMMARY

---

I am a Full Stack developer with 2 years of professional experience. I write clean and testable code in order to build qualitative and responsive web applications. I am proficient in a variety of modern technologies centered around React. Feel free to have a look at my portfolio website at: <https://jordanacker.com>

## EXPERIENCE

---

06/2023 – present

### DUNKSOFT – TOKYO (REMOTE)

#### Full Stack Developer

- Design and development of new pages and functionalities.
- Management of the database, back end, and security.
- Improvements of the UI and UX.

10/2022 – 06/2023

### PRIMUSE – SINGAPORE (REMOTE)

#### Full Stack Developer

- Built a complete web-application from scratch as a team of 2 developers.
- Designed most of the front-end, with a clean and modern UI.
- Took part in discussing and designing the features of the application.

03/2022 – 10/2022

### SELF EMPLOYED

#### Full Stack Developer

- Designed and built Habits30, my web application who has active users.
- [www.habits30.net](http://www.habits30.net) [View on Github](#)

## EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATES

---

2015

### COMPUTER SCIENCE DEGREE

University of Strasbourg

2024

### AWS CERTIFIED CLOUD PRACTICIONER

Amazon Web Services

## SKILLS

---

- **Front End:** React.js | Next.js | Typescript | React Native | Redux | JavaScript | Responsive Design
- **Back End:** Node.js | Express.js | MongoDB | Firebase | SQL | JasonWebToken | OAuth | Axios
- **Other:** Amazon Web Services (AWS) | Jest (Unit Testing) | Agile (Scrum) | Git | CLI | Rest API
- **Languages:** English (Native) | French (Native) | Japanese (Business) | Spanish (Conversational)